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September 5, 2023

" Via Email:

Pamela Huff and Linc Rogers
Blake, Cassels & Graydon LLP
199 Bay Street, Suite 400
Toronto, ON MS5L 1A9

Natasha MacParland and Chanayka Sethi
Davies, Ward, Phillips & Vineberg LLP
155 Wellington Street West

Toronto, Ontario M5V 3J7

Jane Dietrich and R. Shayne Kukulowicz
Cassels Brock & Blackwell LLP

Scotia Plaza

2100-40 King Street West

Toronto, Ontario MS5H 3C2

Dear Counsel:

Re: CCAA Proceedings of JTI-MacDonald Corp., Imperial Tobacco Canada Ltd. and
Rothmans, Benson and Hedges Inc.

I write to you in your capacity as counsel to the Monitors of JTI-MacDonald Corp., Imperial
Tobacco Canada Ltd. and Rothmans, Benson and Hedges Inc. in connection with the stay
extension in all three CCAA proceedings scheduled for September 27, 2023.

[ have reviewed correspondence received from counsel to the Quebec Class Action Plaintiffs
in respect of the conduct of the stay extension. I have also reviewed correspondence received
from counsel on behalf of the Province of Quebec.

I am satisfied that all parties will be able to adequately make their submissions in a virtual
hearing on September 27, 2023. I will be directing the Commercial List Office to make the
necessary arrangements for the conduct of the hearing in a manner that is consistent with the
most recent stay extension motion.



Please advise the Service List accordingly.

Sincerely,

Geoffrey B. Morawetz
Chief Justice



